# Tony Hawk's Pro Skater 3 Secrets FAQ version a

by Sidebinder

Updated to v4.0 on Mar 14, 2002

This walkthrough was originally written for Tony Hawk's Pro Skater 3 on the GC, but the walkthrough is still applicable to the PS2 version of the game.

TTTTTTTTTTTTT!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
T!!!!!!!!!!T!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
TTTTT!!!!TTTTT0000!!!N!NNN!Y!!!!!!!!!!H!!H!AAAAA!W!W!W!K!!!K!!''!SSSSS!333333
!!!!!T!!T!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!!T!!T!!!O!!!!!!O!N!!!!!N!Y!!!Y!!!!H!!!H!A!!AA!W!W!W!K!!K!!!!!!SSS!!!!!3333
!!!!!T!!T!!!!O!!!!O!!N!!!!!N!!Y!Y!!!!H!!!H!A!!AA!W!W!W!K!!!K!!!!!!SSS!!!!!333
!!!!!TTTT!!!!!0000!!!N!!!!!N!!!Y!!!!!H!!!H!AAAAA!WWWWW!K!!!!K!!!SSSSS!!!!3333
PPPPPPPP!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
P!!!!!!P!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
P!!!!!!!P!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
P!!!!!!P!R!RRR!!!!0000!!!!!!!SSSSSSS!KKKK!!!!A!!AA!!!T!!!E!!!!E!RR!!!R!!3333
PPPPPPPP!!RR!!!R!!O!!!!O!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
P!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
P!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
P!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!0000!!Tony Hawk's Pro Skater!3!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!33333
-
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!for Nintendo GAMECUBE!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Secret FAQ!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Version: 1.0a!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!Last Updated: 3/14/2002 10:11:13 AM!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
introduction
This game is full of secrets that can be unlocked by beating the game or simply
using a cheat code. There is a total of 11 cheats to be unlocked, eight Secret
Characters, and four Secret levels. There is a lot of Secrets in THPS3.
I hope you can make use of this guide. Enjoy!!
Version History:
1.0a: First Version, kind of messed up!!
Troat 11100 toloton, mind of mossod apti
2.0a: I kind of rewrote it to make it look a lot better. I really fixed it up
I added new stuff and much more.
I added new Stull and much more.
2 Edge I have undeted the EDG costion. I added a Hidden Comba Costion. Nov.
3.54c: I have updated the FAQ section. I added a Hidden Combo Section. New
Cheat Code. I also need a Logo for this Secret FAQ, so, if you would like to
send me one, I will post it and give you Credit. Added a Neversoft
Create-a-Skater List.
4.0a: Updated the Hidden Create-A-Skater section. Updated the Code Section.
Added New Code. Updated the FAQ section. Added a Logo Yeah!!
Table of Contents

- 1. Secret Cheats
- 2. Secret Levels
  - 2.1 Cruise Ship
  - 2.2 Ware House
  - 2.3 Burn Side
  - 2.4 Roswell
- 3. Secret Skaters
  - 3.1 Darth Maul
  - 3.2 Wolverine
  - 3.3 Officer Dick
  - 3.4 Private Carrea
  - 3.5 Ollie The Magic Bum
  - 3.6 Kelly Slater
  - 3.7 Demoness
  - 3.8 Neversoft Eye Ball
- 4. Secret Movies
- 5. Hidden Combos/Tricks
  - 5.1 Freestyle/Flatland Tricks
  - 5.2 Flip Trick Combos
  - 5.2a Normal and Switch Stance Hidden Flip Combos
  - 5.2b Nollie Stance Flip Combos
  - 5.2c Fakie Stance Flip Combos
  - 5.3 Grind/Slide Combos
  - 5.4 Lip Combos
- 6. Neversoft Create-a-Skaters
- 7. FAO's
- 8. Taunts and Camera Secrets
- 9. Cheat Codes
- 10. Credits
- 11. Contact Info.
- 12. Legal Stuff

1.Secret	Cheats		

There is a total of 11 Cheats in the game that can be unlocked by beat the game a certain number of times. Or you can use one of the Cheat Codes at the bottom of the guide or the code is right here:

Enter "MARKEDCARDS", at the Cheat option in the Options menu, to unlock all in game cheats. Thank you to whom ever discover this code. Note: BACKDOOR is a PS2 cheat, not a GCN cheat, it does not work on the GCN version of this game.

Cheat 1: Snowboard Mode:

How to unlock: Beat Career mode 11 times.

Cheat Description for Snow Board Mode:

This let's you slide all over the place as if you were on a Snowboard, it also lets you land side ways out of a trick. It doesn't let you do the 900 on the ground like Kid Mode does in THPS2.

Cheat 2: Always Special Mode:

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 12 times

Cheat Description for Always Special Mode:

Same as its name, your special meter will always be glowing if you have this cheat on. In other words you do not have to do trick to trick to get

the damn bloody thing going. You can always do you favorite special with this one on.

Cheat 3: Perfect Rail Balance Mode:

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 13 times.

Cheat Description for Perfect Rail Balance Mode:

This cheat lets you grind anything that is grindable without have to balance your way through it. It is extremely nice for Hidden Rail Combos and Lip Trick Combos.

Cheat 4: Super Stats Mode:

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 14 times.

Cheat Description for Super Stats Mode:

This is a great cheat for trying to get those hard to reach places like in Canada and other great levels. It puts your stats above the max.

Cheat 5: Giant Mode:

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 15 times

Cheat Description for Giant Mode:

This cheat makes your skater twice as tall as he normally is, it is neat for flatland tricks. Zoom up under your board by holding Z and pressing R.

Cheat 6: SLOWMO Mode:

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 16 times.

Cheat Description for SLOWMO Mode:

This lets you Ollie and do as many tricks as you can without bailing. It is pretty cool. It get's old after a while.

Cheat 7: Perfect Manual Balance Mode:

How to unlock it: Beat Career Mode 17 times.

Cheat Description for Perfect Manual Balance Mode:

This lets you manual without having to balance yourself every were. Also, it is great for flat land tricks. Work up them Hidden Freestyle Combos.

Cheat 8: Tiny Mode:

How to unlock it: Beat Career Mode 18 times.

Cheat Description for Tiny Mode:

This cheat makes your skater look like one of the skaters from the GBA version of THPS2. Not like it, but in size. It is not the same as Kid Mode though.

Cheat 9: Moon Physics Mode:

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 19 times.

Cheat Description for Moon Physics:

This makes your skater Ollie like 15 ft. in the air or 3 times that of a normal Ollie. Not much more can explain this cheat.

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 20 times.
Cheat Description for Expert Mode: This make the game more challenging and more real life like. It makes your Skater Ollie lower, spin faster, and skate faster.
Cheat 11: First Person View Mode: How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 22 times
Cheat Description for First Person View Mode: This lets you see what the skater sees. It doesn't work on special tricks though, for some reason. You can still do regular spins like 900s (with a melon grab or indy) and see what the skater sees.
2. Secret Levels
There is a total of four secret levels in THPS3. Cruise Ship is part of Career Mode, it can also be played in Free Skate and Single Session. There is no Cheat Code, yet, to unlock all the levels in the game. And NO, ROADTRIP AND FIELDTRIP DO NOT WORK!! On the GCN version of this game.
2.1 Cruise Ship
Secret level 1: The Cruise Ship: This level is full of girls in bikinis, and is probably one of my favorite levels. It has some awesome ramps, pools, and rails. It is the easiest "Secret Level" to Unlock for all you have to do is get Three Medals!! Easy as pie.
Does the Level Test Cheat/Bug work on this Level? Yes.
Loading time: About 12 seconds.
2.2 Ware House
Secret Level 2: Ware House from THPS1: How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 3 times.
Changes to this Level: A few new additions, not much though. It has enhanced graphics, I think they added windows and changed some of the signs around.
Level Glitches: None, yet. Send them in.
Loading time: About 3 seconds.
2.3 Burn Side
Secret Level 3: Burnside from THPS1:

How to unlock it: Beat Career Mode 6 times.

Changes to this level: Now you have spectators watching you Skate, as if you were doing a Demo or in a Contest. Now there is Traffic on the road that outside of the Park.

Does the Level Test Cheat/Bug work on this level? No, I haven't been able to get it to work.

Loading time: About 8 seconds, due to: There is now moving cars and pedestrians out side of the park, now it has to load them up.

-----

3.4 Roswell |

Secret Level 4: Roswell, NM from THPS1: How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 9 times.

Changes to this level: They took the doors off of the alien room and the ship room. And put some flashing arrows on the Low Deck Gap rails. And Enhanced Graphics.

Level Glitches: There really is none. I have got out side of the level, but instead of it being a glitch as it was in THPS1, Neversoft has fixed it. So, now, when you land out side of the main part of the level, it brings you back to the Big Roll-in were you start at.

Does the Level Test Cheat/Bug work on this level? Yes, it does work and the whole level loads up.

Loading time: About 4 seconds.

-----

-----

3. Secret Skaters |

\_\_\_\_\_

There is a total of 8 Secret Characters in THPS3. Some of them were in THPS1 and 2, some were not and they are new to the game or even the series. You can now Unlock All the Secret Characters in the by entering this code:

Enter "FREAKSHOW", at the Cheat Code Option.

-----

3.1 Darth Maul |

Secret Skater 1: Darth Maul

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 1 time.

Skater Profile: Name: Darth Maul Hometown: Iridonia

Age: Unknown Sex: Male

Height: 5 ft. 11 in.

Weight: ---

Trick Style: Vert Stance: Regular

Push Style: Never Mongo

Starting Specials:

- 1. Force Grab (Air): Left, Right+X
- 2. Dark Jedi Grind (Grind): Right, Left+Y
- 3. Sith Saber Spin (Flatland0: Left, Right+Y

## Starting Stats:

Air: 5 of 10

Hang time: 5 of 10
Ollie: 4 of 10

Speed: 5 of 10
Spin: 7 of 10

Switch: 4 of 10

Rail Balance: 6 of 10 Lip Balance: 5 of 10 Manual Balance: 4 of 10

Note: Darth Maul does not collect Stat Points he collects Force Points.

#### Unique facts about this skater:

While you are in the Skate Shop, if you choose Darth Maul, he will begin to choke the guy in the Skate Shop. I have also noticed that he also does this to random people in the game. He also carries around a Light Saber in his right hand, and only in his right hand, even if you are in Switch Stance. He is the only on in the game that can do the Sith Saber Spin, but you can assign his other tricks to regular skaters. Also, if you do the Sith Saber Spin, while you are in Regular Stance, he will switch into Switch Stance. He is also the only skater in the game that can collect Force Points instead of Stat Points. He also uses a Hoverboard instead of a Skateboard.

#### -----

3.2 Wolverine

-----

Secret Skater 2: Wolverine

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 2 times.

Skater Profile: Name: Wolverine Hometown: Canada Age: Unknown

Sex: Male

Height: 5 ft. 4 in.

Weight: ---

Trick Style: Street Stance: Regular

Push Style: Mongo Switch

Starting Specials:

Claw Punch (Air): Left, Right+B
The Berzerker (Air): Up, Down+X

The Claw Drag (Flatland): Down, Up+Y

Starting Stats:

Air: 7 of 10

Hang time: 7 of 10 Ollie: 3 of 10 Speed: 7 of 10

Spin: 7 of 10 Switch: 3 of 10

Rail Balance: 3 of 10 Lip Balance: 3 of 10 Manual Balance: 5 of 10 Note: Wolverine does not collect Stat Points he collects Mutation Points.

Unique facts about this skater:

Wolverine from X-Men replaces Spiderman in THPS3. Also, like Darth Maul, Wolverine makes the guy in the Skate Shop and random people in the game do something. In stead of using The Force to pick them up and choke them, when he goes near them they put their fists up as if they are going to fight him. He also has claws that stick out of his hands. And he is the only one in the game that can do his special moves. He is also the only one in the game that collect Mutation Points instead of Stat Points.

\_\_\_\_\_

3.3 Officer Dick

\_\_\_\_\_

Secret Skater 3: Officer Dick

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 4 times.

Skater Profile: Name: Officer Dick Hometown: Unknown Age: Unknown

Sex: Male

Height: 6 ft. 0 in.

Weight: ---

Trick Style: Street

Stance: Goofy

Push Style: Always Mongo

Starting Specials:

Assume The Position II (Air): Down, Right+X

Sobriety Grind (Grind): Left, Right+X Lazy Ass Manual (Flatland): Up, Down+Y

Starting Stats:

Air: 6 of 10

Hang time: 6 of 10 Ollie: 4 of 10 Speed: 4 of 10 Spin: 5 of 10

Switch: 4 of 10 Rail Balance: 5 of 10

Lip Balance: 5 of 10
Manual Balance: 6 of 10

Note: Officer Dick does not collect Stat Points he collects Donut Points.

Unique facts about this skater:

Officer Dick has been in all three version. Officer Dick makes the guy in the Skater Shop and random people in the game, act like they are in an episode of COPS. Also, he is the only skater in the game that collects Donut Points instead of Stat Points. Also, any regular skater can do his tricks.

-----

3.4 Private Carrea |

Secret Skater 4: Private Carrea

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 5 times.

Skater Profile:

Name: Private Carrea Hometown: Roswell, NM

```
Age: 21
Sex: Female
Wieght: ---
```

Height: 5 ft. 10 in.

Trick Style: Street Stance: Regular

Push Style: Never Mongo

Starting Specials:

Handspring Layout (Air): Up, Down+X HO HO Sad Plant (Lip): Left, Right+Y Ahhh Yeahhh! (Flatland): Right, Left+Y

Starting Stats:

Air: 6 of 10

Hang time: 5 of 10 Ollie: 6 of 10 Speed: 4 of 10 Spin: 5 of 10 Switch: 5 of 10

Rail Balance: 4 of 10 Lip Balance: 6 of 10 Manual Balance: 4 of 10

Note: Private Carrea does not collect Stat Points she collects Demerit Points.

Unique facts about this skater:

Private Carrea has also been in all three version. She makes the guy in the Skate Shop and random people in the game dance and say funny things. You can also change her cloths, you cannot do that with any other secret skater. She also collect Demerit Points instead of Stat Points. Also, regular skaters can do her tricks.

\_\_\_\_\_

## 3.5 Ollie the Magic Bum

\_\_\_\_\_

Secret Skater 5: Ollie the Magic Bum How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 7 times.

Skater Profile:

Name: Ollie the Magic Bum

Hometown: Venice, CA

Age: Unknown Sex: Male

Height: 5 ft. 8 in.

Weight: ---

Trick Style: Street Stance: Regular

Push Style: Always Mongo

Starting Specials:

Panhandling (Air): Left, Right+X S.U.I. Grind (Grind): Left, Right+Y ZZZZ Manual (Flatland): Up, Down+Y

Starting Stats:

Air: 3 of 10

Hang time: 3 of 10 Ollie: 8 of 10 Speed: 4 of 10 Spin: 8 of 10

Switch: 5 of 10
Rail Balance: 4 of 10
Lip Balance: 3 of 10
Manual Balance: 7 of 10

Note: Ollie the Magic Bum does not collect Stat Points he collects Puke Points.

#### Unique facts about this skater:

This skater has a beer bottle in his right hand all the times. He also makes the guy in the Skate Shop puke and fall to the ground, if you ask me it seems like he is drunk or really sick. He collects Puke Points instead of Stat Points. He actually has Hawk Shoes on his feet. Instead of a Skate Board, he rides two 2x4's with trucks and wheels on the bottom, kind of like the board in Back to the Future 1. He also seems to be the only one that can do the Panhandling special. He also has a special called S.U.I Grind (Skating Under the Influence Grind).

-----

#### 3.6 Kelly Slater

\_\_\_\_\_

Secret Skater 6: Kelly Slater

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 8 times.

Skater Profile: Name: Kelly Slater Hometown: Dunno Age: Unknown Sex: Male

Height: 6 ft. 1 in.

Weight: ---

Trick Style: Street Stance: Regular

Push Style: Never Mongo

Starting Specials:

Rodeo Clown (Air): Left, Down+X

Paddle Out Grind (Grind): Left, Right+Y

Duck Dive Shark Attack (Flatland): Right, Left+Y

Starting Stats:

Air: 8 of 10

Hang time: 8 of 10 Ollie: 3 of 10 Speed: 6 of 10 Spin: 5 of 10 Switch: 6 of 10

Rail Balance: 3 of 10 Lip Balance: 3 of 10 Manual Balance: 3 of 10

Note: Kelly Slater does not collect Stat Points he collects Break Points.

Unique facts about this skater:

His own game is not even out yet. He doesn't make the guy in Skate Shop do anything like the other secret skaters do. He rides a surf board instead of a skate board. He collects Break Points instead of Stat Points. Also, his specials can be done by any regular skater. He also has his own surfing movie in the game.

\_\_\_\_\_

3.7 Demoness |

Secret Skater 7: Demoness

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 10 times.

Skater Profile: Name: Demoness Hometown: Hades

Age: 666
Sex: Female

Height: 6 ft. 0 in.

Weight: ---

Trick Style: Street Stance: Regular

Push Style: Mongo on Switch

Starting Specials:

AC Air (Air): Right, Left+X

The Summoner (Lip): Left, Right+Y Visiting Home (Flatland): Up, Down+Y

Starting Stats: Air: 10 of 10

Hang time: 10 of 10 Ollie: 10 of 10 Speed: 10 of 10 Spin: 10 of 10 Switch: 10 of 10

Rail Balance: 10 of 10 Lip Balance: 10 of 10 Manual Balance: 10 of 10

Note: Demoness does not collect Stat Points she collects Possession Points. Note2: Even though Demoness starts out with all her stats full you still

need to collect her Stat Points.

Unique facts about this skater:

Demoness makes the guy in the Skate Shop burn like he is in hell. Demoness has fire balls around each of her hands. She is the only skater that has sharp objects at the ends of her skate board. Instead of Stat Points, she collects Possession Points. She also makes random people in the game, turn in to tiny little people.

-----

### 3.8 Neversoft Eye Ball

-----

Secret Skater 8: Neversoft Eye Ball

How to unlock: Beat Career Mode 21 times.

Skater Profile:

Name: Neversoft Eye Ball Hometown: Woodland Hills, CA

Age: Unknown Sex: Male

Height: 5 ft. 5 in.

Weight: ---

Trick Style: Street Stance: Regular

Push Style: Always Mongo

Starting Specials:

Super Hand Clap (Air): Left, Right+X

Starting Stats: Air: 1 of 10

Hang time: 1 of 10 Ollie: 1 of 10 Speed: 1 of 10

Spin: 1 of 10 Switch: 1 of 10

Rail Balance: 1 of 10 Lip Balance: 1 of 10 Manual Balance: 1 of 10

Note: Even though he starts out with 1 for each thing he also has 36 additional

Stats that he starts out with.

Unique facts about this skater:

He doesn't make anybody do anything like the other secret skaters do. He only comes with one special. He is the same guy from the neversoft intro movie. This is a new skater one special move. That is right this skater has only one special. His stat points are just stat points.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

4. Secret Movies

Each Skater unlocks a new video depending on whom you use. There is a total of 23 secret movies in the game. That is not counting any of the others like the intro movies or credits. You can unlock all the movies by simply entering this code:

Enter "POPCORN" at the Cheat option in the Options menu. Thank you to whom ever discover this code.

Each pro skater unlocks there own video, like Tony Hawk unlocks Tony Hawk.

And the Secret Skaters unlock different videos. Here they are:

Darth Maul unlocks Neversoft Bails (This is a video clip of the neversoft team trying to land some pretty crazy stunts.)

Wolverine unlocks Neversoft Makes (This is not a making of clip. It is a clip, were the members of Neversoft land some tricks, and not bail.)

Officer Dick unlocks Pro Retro (A clip of Cabellero in 76, Mullen in 88, and Hawk in 82.)

Private Carrea unlocks Kickflip Contest (This is a clip, were the members of Neversoft have a kickflip contest.)

Ollie, the Magic Bum unlocks Neversoft Friends (This is a clip, of some friends of Neversoft landing some trick, there is in Neversoft Friends Bail.)

Kelly Slater unlocks a Kelly Slater Surfing video, advertising Kelly Slater's Pro Surfer at the end of it.

Demoness unlocks Neversoft Retro (This has old video footage of members of neversoft skating when they were young.)

Neversoft Eye Ball unlocks A Day in the Life (A musical chairs video clip.)

And of course there are the bail movies: Get 3 Gold Medals to unlock Pro Bails 1 (This is a video clip of Pro Skaters

Created Skater unlocks Pro Bails 2 (This is the same as first, but, it is different.)

-----

-----

5. Hidden Combos/Tricks

\_\_\_\_\_\_

I am sick and tired of people asking me to put a Hidden Combo listing up, so here it is. Enjoy!

-----

5.1 Freestyle/Flatland Tricks

\_\_\_\_\_\_\_

Freestyle Tricks are, IMO, some of the more harder tricks in REAL skate boarding. These tricks can not be done in the Air or on Rails, only on the ground and do not involve the Ollie.

Only certain Special Flatland Tricks can be linked to linkable Flatland Tricks, here is a list of linkable Flatland Special Tricks:

Casper

bailing.)

Primo

Truck Stand

Anti-Casper

Hand Stand

Hand Stand 360flip

Hand Stand Double Flip

Reemo Slide

ZZZZ Manual

Lazy Ass Manual

Duck Dive Shark Attack

Ahhh Yeahhhh!

Here is a list of unlinkable Flatland Tricks:

Visiting Home

The Claw Drag

Sith Saber Spin

One Wheel Nose Manual

Sproing

Nose Manual

Manual

Linkable Flatland Hidden Combos:

To Rail (Primo) - Press Left, Left+Y while in one of the Linkable Flatland Tricks.

Truck Spin (Truckstand) - Press Right, Right+Y while in one of the Linkable Flatland Tricks or Press L+R+Y while in a Truck Stand.

Casper - Press Right, Left+Y while in one of the Linkable Flatland Trick.

Anti-Casper - Press Left, Right+Y while in a Linkable Flatland Trick

Handstand - Press Right, Right+X while in a Linkable Flatland Trick.

Pogo to Hairflip - Press L, R+Y while in a Truck Stand or Truck Spin with Rodney Mullen. Rodney Mullen is the only Skater in the game that can do this.

Some Linkable Flatland Tricks can be Flipped. To flip it press Left+B, here is a list:

Casper Flip - While in a Casper Press Left+B.

Truck Flip - While in a Truck Stand or Truck Spin Press Left+B

Hand Flip - While in a Hand Stand or Hand Stand Double Flip Press Left+B.

Rail Flip - While in a Primo or Rail Stand Press Left+B.

Anti-Casper - This trick can not be flipped

Also, some Special Flatland Tricks can be flip, I am pretty sure that the HandStand, HandStand Doubleflip, Reemoslide, Primo, Casper, Truckstand,

Some Unlinkable Flatland Tricks can be Pivoted by Pressing R, here is a list Flatland Tricks that can be Pivoted:

One Wheel Nose Manual

Sproing

Nose Manual

Manual

5.2 Flip Trick Combos |

5.2 FIIP ITICK COMBOS

There is Four Different ways to do these Tricks Normal Stance, Switch Stance, Nollie Stance and Fakie Stance.

-----

5.2a Normal and Switch Stance Hidden Flip Combos |

\_\_\_\_\_

Double Kickflip: Left+ B, B

Triple Kickflip: Left+ B, B, B

Double Heelflip: Right+B, B

Triple Heelflip: Right+B, B, B

360 Shov-it: Do a normal Shov-it then Press B again.

540 Shov-it: Do a normal Shov-it then Press B, B.

360 FS Shov-it: Do a normal FS Shov-it then Press B again.

540 FS Shov-it: Do a normal FS Shov-it then Press B, B.

Double Impossible: Do a normal Impossible then Press B again.

Triple Impossible: Do a normal Impossible then Press B, B.

There are also some Hidden Flip to Grab Tricks, they are:

Kickflip to Indy: Left+B to Right+X even if Indy isn't assigned Right+X it will do Kickflip to Indy.

Kickflip to Crail: Left+B to Up+X also, the same as Kickflip to Indy Crail will always be Up+X.

Benihana to Beni-Fingerflip: Do a Benihana then Press Up+B.

I remember seeing a Scree Shot back in June of a trick called Kickflip to

```
Melon. I don't know if it was taken out or what.
             5.b Nollie Stance Flip Combos
Yes, I know I look stupid for posting these, but they are Hidden Combos.
Nollie + Double Kickflip (Double Nollieflip): Do a Nollie then Press Left+ B, B
Nollie + Triple Kickflip (Triple Nollieflip): Do a Nollie then Press Left+ B,
Nollie + Double Heelflip (Double NollieHeelflip): Do a Nollie then Press
Right+B, B
Nollie + Triple Heelflip (Triple NollieHeelflip): Do a Nollie then Press
Right+B, B, B
Nollie + 360 Shov-it (Nollie 360 Shov-it): Do a Nollie + Shov-it then Press B
again.
Nollie + 540 Shov-it (Nollie 540 Shov-it): Do a Nollie + Shov-it then Press B,
Nollie + 360 FS Shov-it (Nollie 360 FS Shov-it): Do a Nollie + FS Shov-it then
Press B again.
Nollie + 540 FS Shov-it (Nollie 540 FS Shov-it): Do a Nollie + FS Shov-it then
Press B, B.
Nollie + Double Impossible (Nollie Impossible to Backfoot Impossible): Do a
Nollie + Impossible then Press B again.
Nollie + Triple Impossible (Nollie Impossible to Double Backfoot Impossible): Do
a normal Impossible then Press B, B.
There are also some Hidden Flip to Grab Tricks, they are:
Nollie + Kickflip to Indy (Nollieflip to Indy): Do a Nollie + Kickflip then
Press Right+X.
Nollie + Kickflip to Crail (Nollieflip to Crail): Do a Nollie + Kickflip then
Press Right+X
Nollie + Benihana + Beni-fingerflip (??): Do a Nollie + Benihana and then Press
Up+B
           5.2c Fakie Stance Flip Combos
______
All these tricks must be done in Switch Stance
Fakie Ollie + Double Kickflip (Double Fakieflip): Do a Fakie Ollie then Press
Left+ B, B
Fakie Ollie + Triple Kickflip (Triple Fakieflip): Do a Fakie Ollie then Press
Left+ B, B, B
Fakie Ollie + Double Heelflip (Double FakieHeelflip): Do a Fakie Ollie then
Press Right+B, B
```

Fakie Ollie + Triple Heelflip (Triple FakieHeelflip): Do a Fakie Ollie then Press Right+B, B, B

Fakie Ollie + 360 Shov-it (Fakie FS 360 Shuv-it): Do a Fakie Ollie + Shov-it then Press B again.

Fakie Ollie + 540 Shov-it (Fakie FS 540 Shov-it) : Do a Fakie Ollie + Shov-it then Press B, B.

Fakie Ollie + 360 FS Shov-it (Fakie 360 Shov-it) : Do a Fakie Ollie + FS Shov-it then Press B again.

Fakie Ollie + 540 FS Shov-it (Fakie 540 Shov-it): Do a Fakie Ollie + FS Shov-it then Press B, B.

Fakie Ollie + Double Impossible (Fakie Impossible to Fakie Front Foot Impossible): Do a Fakie Ollie + Impossible then Press B again.

Fakie Ollie + Triple Impossible (Fakie Impossible to Fakie Double Front Foot Impossible): Do a Fakie Ollie + Impossible then Press B, B.

There are also some Hidden Flip to Grab Tricks, they are:

Fakie Ollie + Kickflip to Indy (FakieFlip to Mute Grab Spinning Backside or Fakieflip to Slob Spinning Frontside): Do a Fakie Ollie then Press Left+B to Right+X.

Fakie Ollie + Kickflip to Crail (??): Left+B to Up+X also, the same as Kickflip to Indy Crail will always be Up+X.

Fakie Ollie + Benihana + Beni-Fingerflip (??Fakie Saran Wrap to Fingerflip??):
Do a Fakie Ollie then a Benihana then Press Up+B.

-----

5.3 Grind/Slide Combos

-----

Here is a list of Grind/Slide Combos:

50-50 Links to:

Nose Bluntlide: Up, Up+Y Bluntslide: Down, Down+Y

5-0 Grind: Down+Y Nose Grind: Up+Y

5-0 Grind Links to:

Bluntslide: Down, Down+Y

Tail Slide: B-B Feeble Grind: X-X

Nose Grind Links to:

Nose Bluntslide: Up, Up+Y

Nose Slide: B-B

Over Crook Grind: X-X

Smith Grind Links to:
Bluntslide: Down, Down+Y

Tail Slide: B-B

Feeble Grind: X-X Crooked Grind Links to: Nose Bluntslide: Up, Up+Y Nose Slide: B-B Over Crook Grind: X-X Feeble Grind: Bluntslide: Down, Down+Y Tail Slide: B-B Smith Grind: Down, Up+Y Over Crook Grind links to: Nose Bluntslide: Up, Up+Y Nose Slide: B-B Crooked Grind: Up, Down+Y Bluntslide Links to: Tail Slide: B-B Smith Grind: Up-Down+Y Feeble: X-X Nose Bluntslide Links to: Nose Slide: B-B Over Crook Grind: X-X Crooked Grind: Up, Up+Y Tail Slide Links to: Bluntslide: Down, Down+Y Smith Grind: Down, Up+Y Feeble Grind: X-X Nose Slide Links to: Nose Bluntslide: Up, Up+Y Over Crook Grind: X-X Crooked Grind: Up, Down+Y Board Slide or Lip Slide Links to: Nothing \_\_\_\_\_ 5.4 Lip Trick Combos Here is a list of Lip Tricks that link to each other: Invert linkables: The Invert, The Switcheroo, One Foot Invert, Gymnast Plant, Varial Invert to Fakie, Eggplant, and Andrecht Invert link to: Invert: Right, Right+Y One Foot Invert: Left, Left+Y Gymnast Plant: Left, Right+Y Varial Invert to Fakie: Right, Left+Y Stall Linkables:

The Blunt to Fakie, FS Noseblunt, FS Nosepick, Axle Stall, BS Boneless,

Disaster, and Rock to Fakie link to:

BS Boneless: Left, Left+Y Axle Stall: Right, Right+Y Disaster: Left, Right+Y -----

\_\_\_\_\_

#### 6. Neversoft Create-a-Skaters

-----

\_\_\_\_\_

Yes, yes, I know that there is no code, yet. To unlock the Neversoft Skaters and stuff. But here is a list for you, when some one finds it or Neversoft Releases it come here. When the Cheat Code is found I will Post it here.

Update: What did I tell you? The Neversoft Create-A-Skater code has been discovered. To unlock Neversoft Skaters enter: WEEATDIRT at the Cheat Code Option. Then go the Create-A-Skater Menu and enter one of the following:

Aaron Skillman (also by entering Aaron, Skillman, or ARS)

Alan Flores

Andrew Rausch (also by entering Jujy)

Andy Nelson

Brian Jennings (also by entering BDJ or Brian)

Captain Jennings (also by entering Cap'n Jennings or Capn Jennings)

Chad Findley (also by entering Stallion or Doofus)

Chris Glenn

Chris Rausch (also by entering Team Chicken, CJR, or Rausch)

Chris Ward

Connor Jewett

Darren Thorne (also by entering Darren or Thorne)

Dave Cowling

Dave Stohl

Edwin Fong (also by entering Maya's Daddy)

Gary Jesdanun (also by entering Garvin or Garvin Jesdanun)

Henry Ji

James Rausch (also by entering My Jamie)

Jason Uyeda

Jeremy Anderson

Joel Jewett

Johnny Ow

Junki Saita (also by entering Kage)

Kevin Mulhall (also by entering Guilt Ladle)

Lisa Davies

Mark Scott (also by entering Hi Ben)

Matthew Day

Mick West

Mike Ward

Nicole Willick

Noel Hines (also by entering Noel or Hines)

Nolan Nelson

Paul Robinson

Pete Day

Rachael Day

Ralph D'Amato

Ryan McMahon

Sandy Jewett

Scott Pease (or by entering Scott Pease, Spease, or Cheesy Peasey)

Steve Ganem

Steven Rausch (or by entering Wevenowski)

Trey Smith

William Pease (or by entering Wild Bill)

062287

80's Mark

Braineaters
Crashcart
DDT
Eastside
Frogham
GMIAB
Gorilla
Grass Patch
Mini Joel
Pimpin Frank
Rastapopolous
Skillzilla (or by entering Gi Skillz
Stacey D
Riley Hawk

>From Cheatcc.com

Spencer Hawk

7.	FAQ's	

Here is some RATHER Frequently Asked Questions.

Q: Is there a cheat code to turn off the Blood in the game?

A: No, there is no way to turn off the blood. If you do not believe me, wait till all the Cheat Codes are released.

Q: Is Skip to Restart in the game?

A: It might be, but it probably isn't. There is no way to unlock it as of now. And if there is a way to unlock it in Career Mode. There would need to be a Cheat Code.

If you find one or something E-Mail me at Sidebinder@aol.com.

Q: Is there any Secret Levels besides Roswell, Cruise Ship, Ware House, and Burnside?

A: Nope

Q: Is SpiderMan in the Game?

A: I do not think there is, seeing you would obviously need a Cheat Code to unlock him.

Q: Are the hidden Create a Skater in THPS3 for GCN like in THPS3 for PS2?

A: Yes, you need a cheat code for them of course though. I will put a list in this Secrets Guide, when the cheat is found.

Q: Is Big Head Mode in THPS3?

A: No.

Q: Is Bob Burnquist in THPS3?

A: No and he is not a secret skater. He gave up on THPS3 and went to ESPN X-Games Skateboarding for PS2 and GBA.

Q: Is Wire Frame Mode in the game?

A: It might be, if it is in the game then it is a cheat code. There is no way to unlock any other way.

- Q: Is STUD Mode Cheat in the game?
- A: Yeah, it was replaced with Super STATS Mode though.
- Q: What does snow board mode do?
- A: It lets you slide every were and lets you land side ways.
- Q: Does Darth Maul have a Light Saber in his hand?
- A: Yes.
- Q: When is the Cheat Codes going to be released?
- A: I have no idea.
- Q: Is there any Star Wars characters in the game?
- A: Yes, only Darth Maul though.
- Q: Is there any more cheats besides the ones that get unlocked with the MARKEDCARDS code?
- A: I do not know, neither does anyone else.
- Q: Is THPS3 for GBA compatible with THPS3 for GCN?
- A: NO.
- Q: Is level flip in the game?
- A: I do not know.
- Q: Is Disco Mode in the game?
- A: I do not know.
- Q: How many Cheat Codes are there?
- A: There are a total of eight Cheat Codes in the game, according to Nintendo Power Magazine.
- Q: Where is the exclusive GCN level, that I heard about?
- A: I am not sure. It was probably cut from the game, because the game was rushed to be ready for launch. There might be a code.
- Q: Why doesn't the Level Test Cheat/Bug work on Burnside?
- A: I don't know, I have got every level in the game to work, but this one doesn't work. If you get it to work E-Mail me at Sidebinder@aol.com
- Q: Were can I find Gameshark Codes?
- A: Really I can't believe anyone has asked me this. There is no Gameshark codes, they haven't release a Gameshark to begin with.
- Q: How many levels are in the game?
- A: There is a total of 8 Normal Levels, and 4 Secret Levels.
- Q: What Happened to Paris?
- A: I guess it was also cut, the only version it is in, is the GAMEBOY Colour version of THPS3.
- Q: Is there any THPS2 levels?
- A: Nope, there is no THPS2 levels in THPS3.
- Q: How many Special Tricks can you have at a time?
- A: You can have 10 Special Tricks after you unlock new slots in Career Mode.
- Q: How many times do I have to beat the game to unlock everything?
- A: 22 times to complete the game, once you have tackled the whole game it will say: Whole Game Complete

- Q: Can I get out side of Roswell or Burnside?
- A: Yes, you can get out side of Roswell, but it will bring you back to the start place of the level. As for Burnside, no, you can not get out.
- Q: How many Memory Card Blocks does this game require?
- A: 6 Blocks for Career Mode, 3 Blocks for a Saved Park, 3 Blocks for a Replay, and 2 Blocks for a Created Skater
- Q: How many Created Skaters can you have on one Memory Card 59?
- A: 29 max. And 26 with a Career Mode save on it.
- Q: How many Parks can I have on one Memory Card 59?
- A: 19 max. And 13 with one Career Mode save on it.
- Q: Why doesn't the level test thing work on Burnside?
- A: I am not sure to tell you the truth. I have got it to work on every level except this one.
- Q: Is the Oil Rig from THPS3 for XBOX in the GC version?
- A: No, why do you think it says XBOX exclusive? Because it is an XBOX exclusive Level!!
- Q: Is the XRAY man/dude in the GC version?
- A: No, like the Oil Rig, it is and exclusive character to the XBOX.

If you want me to answer some of your questions send them to SIDEBINDER@AOL.COM, MAKE SURE YOU INCLUDE A SUBJECT ON THE E-MAIL ABOUT THIS GAME. PUT GAMEFAQS ON THE SUBJECT OR I WILL LIKELY DELETE IT WITH NO SUBJECT. So, send them in!

# \_\_\_\_\_\_

8. Taunts and Camera Secrets

\_\_\_\_\_\_

-----

This game has some pretty cool stuff. I have found that there are certain taunts that the Skaters do in the game. Some Skaters also have a Special Start up. Like Rodney Mullen does some wierd flip with his board before he starts to skate. Here are some taunts:

Whos yo Daddy!!: Press L+R+B

Props: Press L+R+Y
No Way!!: Press L+R+X

There are also some pretty cool things you can do with the camera, here is some stuff.

Use the Free Roaming Camera to circle around your skater. You can change the view by Pressing Z+R or you can lock the Camera in a certain position by Pressing Z+L. There is also a Bug or something were you can load the level up and and move were ever you want with a REAL TIME 3D Camera. To do this, you need to go to the Select Level Screen in the Skate Shop, when you Select the level you want imeditaly start Pressing START+A. It doesn't work on Burnside or the Park Editor though.

\_\_\_\_\_

```
_____
         9. Cheat Codes
_____
_____
We now have 5 codes out of a possible 8. There are FIVE known cheat codes to
date, witch is 3/14/02, right now. They are:
Codes that DO WORK:
Unlock all Secret Characters: Freakshow (This doesn't unlock Neversoft
Create-a-Skaters.)
Unlock all in game cheats: MARKEDCARDS
Unlock all Stat Points for current Skater: MAXMEOUT
Unlock all Movies: POPCORN
Unlock Neversoft Create-A-Skaters: WEEATDIRT
Codes that DO NOT WORK:
FIELDTRIP
TOPHATS
ROADTRIP
BACKDOOR
THEDARKSIDE
YOHOMIES
PEEPSHOW
Also, PS2 CHEAT CODES DO NOT WORK on the GAMEUBE VERSION OF THPS3
A possible list of all eight cheat codes:
Unlock All Secret Skaters: Released/Found
Unlock All Cheats: Released/Found
Unlock All Levels: Un-Released/Un-found/Rumored/Is in the PS2 version
Unlock All Movies: Release/Found
Unlock All Neversoft Skaters: Released/Found
Unlock All Stats for Current Skater: Released/Found
Unlock All Decks for Current Skater: Un-Released/Un-Found/Rumored/Is on the PS2
version
Unlock All Special Trick Slots for Current Skater: Un-Released/Un-Found/Rumored
Rumored codes:
Unlock All Special Trick Slots
Unlock All Decks
Unlock All Levels
Skip-to-Restart
Wire Frame
Big Head Mode
Level Flip
Disco Mode
Spiderman Code
Trixie Code (Very, Very unlikely, do to the fact it is a Treyarch Character.)
A list of things to unlock:
Beat the game | Result:
1 time
            | Darth Maul
2 times
            | Woverine
3 times
            | Warhouse Level
4 times
            | Officer Dick
5 times
           | Private Carrea
```

6 times

| Burnside Level

7 times	Ollie the Magic Bum				
8 times	Kelly Slater				
	·				
	Demoness				
	Snowboard Mode				
	Always Special Mode				
	Perfect Rail Balance Mode				
	Super Stats Mode				
	Giant Mode				
	Slow Mo				
	Perfect Manual Balance				
	Tiny Mode   Moon Physics Mode				
20 times	<del>-</del>				
	Neversoft Eye Ball				
	First Person View Mode				
ZZ CIMCS	TITSC TOTSOIL VIEW MODE				
Then you will except Burnside	at/Bug:  l is loading Press Start+A repeat  have a Freeroaming Camera. I ha  e. This cheat also works best wi  get it to work on Burnside, let	ve got it to work on every level th all in game cheats off. Good			
	Credits				
	developing/designing this awesome				
Activision 02 1	for publishing this game.				
Activision for	publishing the first two games.				
Gamefaqs for po	osting this FAQ.				
Nintendo for ma	aking the Nintendo GAMECUBE.				
Cheatcc.com					
To everyone who	o discovered the cheats before th	ey were released.			
To you for read	ding this FAQ.				
All the people	that emailed me.				
	Contact Info				
		·			
E-Mail me at Si PLEASE. Do not back. Thanks.	y CORRECTIONS, questions, ideas, idebinder@aol.com MAKE SURE YOU t send me hate mail, I will most I can answer all your questions or I will probably Delete it, I co	PUT A SUBJECT on the E-MAIL. likely send you a nice message just make sure to put a subject			
		·			

12. Legal Stuff	1	
This document is copyright 2002 by	Bryan Cain.	

This document is copyright Sidebinder and hosted by VGM with permission.